TABLE OF CONTENTS

2022	2
2021	8
2020	13
2019	18
2018	22
2017	23
2016	24
2015	25
2014	26
2013	27
2012	29
2011	32
2010	35
2009	39
2008	43
2007	46



2022 RECIPIENT LIST



TABLE OF CONTENTS

CONGRATULATIONS – 2022 EMPLOYEE EXCELLENCE AWARD RECIPIENTS	1
APPLIED RESEARCH	1
APPLIED RESEARCH – NEW TO RESEARCH	1
BRIAN THOM AWARD for Advanced Teaching Excellence	1
INCLUSIVITY	1
INTERNATIONAL	1
LEADERSHIP	2
OUTSTANDING CONTRIBUTION – DEPARTMENT	2
OUTSTANDING CONTRIBUTION – INDIVIDUAL	2
SERVICE EXCELLENCE	2
SUSTAINABILITY	2
TEACHING EXCELLENCE – FULL-TIME STUDIES	3
TEACHING EXCELLENCE – PART-TIME STUDIES	3
TEACHING EXCELLENCE IN OPEN EDUCATION	3
TEAM COLLABORATION	3
UNSUNG HERO	3
WELLBEING CHAMPION	3



CONGRATULATIONS - 2022 EMPLOYEE EXCELLENCE AWARD RECIPIENTS

The Employee Excellence Awards recognize the many outstanding contributions made by our colleagues in service of BCIT's Values—achieve excellence, embrace innovation, champion diversity and inclusion, pursue collaboration, and engage with respect. The following recipients were nominated by peers and students, and were selected by committees made up of stakeholders from across the Institute.

Award recipients were recognized in a <u>video</u> announcement from President Kathy Kinloch and Vice President, Human Resources and People Development, Ana Lopez.

APPLIED RESEARCH

This award recognizes an outstanding contribution in terms of advancement of knowledge or advancement of economic and/or societal well-being that has been made through the development, application and/or implementation of technology during the past year.

Ken Ashley

APPLIED RESEARCH - NEW TO RESEARCH

This award recognizes an individual or group at BCIT that is new to research and has made an outstanding contribution in terms of advancement of knowledge or creation of a new research program, through the development, application and/or implementation of technology during the past year.

• Sirine Maalej

BRIAN THOM AWARD for Advanced Teaching Excellence

The award recognizes an individual or group who has made an outstanding contribution to advancing learning and teaching at BCIT through educational innovation and has been a champion for excellence in teaching beyond their own classroom in the past year.

Philip Wong

INCLUSIVITY

This award is for teams or individuals who have embraced the principles of the BCIT inclusivity philosophy by promoting an environment that is collaborative, understanding, and of mutual respect during the past year.

Nele Tinck

INTERNATIONAL

The International Award recognizes the outstanding contribution of a BCIT staff or faculty member who has gone to great lengths to assist either an individual international student, a group or other stakeholder(s) or project(s)/initiative(s) related to international study at BCIT:

Juan Azmitia



LEADERSHIP

The Leadership Award is presented to four BCIT employees who have demonstrated exceptional leadership qualities during the past year:

- Jenna Coroliuc
- Jim Armstrong
- Kathy Manson
- Kim Dotto

OUTSTANDING CONTRIBUTION – DEPARTMENT

This award recognizes a department that has surpassed the expectations of the Institute, its staff, or students during the past year by seizing an opportunity to do more than was asked of it—going the extra mile—while demonstrating a positive attitude, using strong judgment, and utilizing good communication skills.

- Early Assist Team
- Foundation & Alumni
- Global Relations
- High Acuity Specialty Nursing Team

OUTSTANDING CONTRIBUTION – INDIVIDUAL

This award recognizes an employee who has surpassed the expectations of the Institute, its staff, or students during the past year by seizing an opportunity to do more than what was asked of them—going the extra mile— while demonstrating a positive attitude, using strong judgment, and utilizing good communication skills.

- Neilu Rishi
- Dee Morita
- Michelle Nakano
- Warren Mailey

SERVICE EXCELLENCE

This award is for a team or individual who took the initiative to improve the value and efficiencies of the services BCIT provides in the past year.

• Carol Martina

SUSTAINABILITY

This award recognizes an individual or team who has enhanced BCIT's position as a leader in environmentally sustainable practices during the past year.

• Judy Green



TEACHING EXCELLENCE - FULL-TIME STUDIES

The Teaching Excellence Award is presented to an instructor from each of BCIT's schools, who has exemplified teaching excellence in their field during the past year.

- Chris Siu
- Joe Robinsmith
- Lynda Hadley
- Neilu Rishi
- Teresa Gnoato

TEACHING EXCELLENCE – PART-TIME STUDIES

The Teaching Excellence Award (PTS) is presented to an instructor from each of BCIT's schools, who has exemplified teaching excellence in their field during the past year.

- Ilia Lvovski
- Tyler Higgs
- Zaki Abdullah

TEACHING EXCELLENCE IN OPEN EDUCATION

The Teaching Excellence Award (Open Education) recognizes teaching excellence in open education by improving teaching efficiency and effectiveness, developing Open Educational Resources, works collaboratively with colleagues and student on open education initiatives, and demonstrates creativity and passion in delivering educational experiences.

• Julia Alards-Tomalin

TEAM COLLABORATION

This award recognizes a cross-functional group or task-teams that have made a significant contribution to BCIT's business processes, student success, or employee morale during the past year.

Health Science Centre Educational Readiness Team

UNSUNG HERO

This award is for a team or individual who has consistently gone above and beyond without fanfare, fill in when and wherever needed and always perform at a high level, as well as demonstrate reliability, perseverance, and a focus on end results.

• Joy Little

WELLBEING CHAMPION

This award is given to an individual or group whose actions have positively impacted the wellbeing of other BCIT community members. The actions of this person or group have created environments that promote positive mental health, reduce stigma, ease distress, and foster interpersonal connections. Overall, this individual or group



has been a catalyst that has positively influenced the health, safety, and satisfaction of other members of the BCIT community in the past year.

• Marketing & Communications Engagement Committee



2021 RECIPIENT LIST



TABLE OF CONTENTS

CONGRATULATIONS – 2021 EMPLOYEE EXCELLENCE AWARD RECIPIENTS	1
OUTSTANDING CONTRIBUTION – INDIVIDUAL	1
OUTSTANDING CONTRIBUTION – DEPARTMENT	1
TEACHING EXCELLENCE – FULL-TIME STUDIES	1
TEACHING EXCELLENCE – PART-TIME STUDIES	2
BRIAN THOM AWARD for Advanced Teaching Excellence	2
APPLIED RESEARCH	2
APPLIED RESEARCH – NEW TO RESEARCH	2
LEADERSHIP	2
TEAM COLLABORATION	3
SUSTAINABILITY	3
INCLUSIVITY	3
SERVICE EXCELLENCE	3
WELLBEING CHAMPION	3
UNSUNG HERO	3



CONGRATULATIONS - 2021 EMPLOYEE EXCELLENCE AWARD RECIPIENTS

The Employee Excellence Awards recognize the many outstanding contributions made by our colleagues in service of BCIT's Values—achieve excellence, embrace innovation, champion diversity and inclusion, pursue collaboration, and engage with respect. The following recipients were nominated by peers and students, and were selected by committees made up of stakeholders from across the Institute.

Award recipients were recognized in a <u>video</u> announcement from President Kathy Kinloch and Vice President, Human Resources and People Development, Ana Lopez.

OUTSTANDING CONTRIBUTION - INDIVIDUAL

This a ward recognizes an employee who has surpassed the expectations of the Institute, its staff, or students during the past year by seizing an opportunity to do more than what was asked of them—going the extra mile—while demonstrating a positive attitude, using strong judgment, and utilizing good communication skills.

- Chris Goetz
- Glen Magel
- Julia Goquingco
- Lee Achtemichuk

OUTSTANDING CONTRIBUTION - DEPARTMENT

This a ward recognizes a department that has surpassed the expectations of the Institute, its staff, or students during the past year by seizing an opportunity to do more than was asked of it—going the extra mile—while demonstrating a positive attitude, using strong judgment, and utilizing good communication skills.

- Carpentry & Joinery Departments
- Education, Support, & Innovation Team
- Registrar's Office
- Service Delivery Team (Information Technology Services)

TEACHING EXCELLENCE - FULL-TIME STUDIES

The Teaching Excellence Award is presented to an instructor from each of BCIT's schools, who has exemplified teaching excellence in their field during the past year.

- Alexia Constantinou
- Aimee Chung
- Armaan Dhanji
- Debbie Shaw
- Vahid Askari



TEACHING EXCELLENCE - PART-TIME STUDIES

The Teaching Excellence Award (PTS) is presented to an instructor from each of BCIT's schools, who has exemplified teaching excellence in their field during the past year.

- James Bourget
- Stephen McMillan
- Trish Albino

BRIAN THOM AWARD for Advanced Teaching Excellence

The award recognizes an individual or group who has made an outstanding contribution to advancing learning and teaching at BCIT through educational innovation and has been a champion for excellence in teaching beyond their own classroom in the past year.

• Laurie Stott

APPLIED RESEARCH

This a ward recognizes an outstanding contribution in terms of advancement of knowledge or advancement of economic and/or societal well-being that has been made through the development, application and/or implementation of technology during the past year.

• Reza Vahidnia

APPLIED RESEARCH - NEW TO RESEARCH

This a ward recognizes an individual or group at BCIT that is new to research and has made an outstanding contribution in terms of a dvancement of knowledge or creation of a new research program, through the development, a pplication and/or implementation of technology during the past year.

Carol Wenzel

LEADERSHIP

The Leadership Award is presented to four BCIT employees who have demonstrated exceptional leadership qualities during the past year:

- Hélène Marcoux
- Kelly Friday
- Shereen Tayles
- Stefano Pettenon



TEAM COLLABORATION

This award recognizes a cross-functional group or task-teams that have made a significant contribution to BCIT's business processes, student success, or employee morale during the past year.

• September Readiness Team (Information Technology Services)

SUSTAINABILITY

This a ward recognizes an individual or team who has enhanced BCIT's position as a leader in environmentally sustainable practices during the past year.

• Tessa Jordan

INCLUSIVITY

This a ward is for teams or individuals who have embraced the principles of the BCIT inclusivity philosophy by promoting an environment that is collaborative, understanding, and of mutual respect during the past year.

• Judy Phipps

SERVICE EXCELLENCE

This award is for a team or individual who took the initiative to improve the value and efficiencies of the services BCIT provides in the past year.

Dan Sasso

WELLBEING CHAMPION

This a ward is given to an individual or group whose actions have positively impacted the wellbeing of other BCIT community members. The actions of this person or group have created environments that promote positive mental health, reduce stigma, ease distress, and foster interpersonal connections. Overall this individual or group has been a catalyst that has positively influenced the health, safety, and satisfaction of other members of the BCIT community in the past year.

Corey Ouellet

UNSUNG HERO

This a ward is for a team or individual who has consistently gone above and beyond without fanfare, fill in when and wherever needed and always perform at a high level, as well as demonstrate reliability, perseverance, and a focus on end results.

• Automotive Tool Room Staff (Barrier Team)



2020 RECIPIENT LIST



Table of Contents

Outstanding Contribution – Individual	1
Outstanding Contribution – Department	1
Teaching Excellence – Full-time Studies	2
Teaching Excellence – Part-time Studies	
Applied Research	2
Applied Research- New to Research	2
Brian Thom Award	2
Leadership	
Team Collaboration	2
Sustainability	2
Inclusivity	3
Service Excellence	3
Wellbeing Champion Award	3
Unsung Hero	3



Outstanding Contribution – Individual

Andrea Bellamy Patricia Bretschneider Elaine Woo Jason Brett

Outstanding Contribution – Department

International Admissions and Recruitment Team

- Dorsa Noureddin
- Eva Wong
- Katerina Babelo
- Luise Weckel
- Michael Galli
- Sarah Lando
- Stella Cui
- Susan Chen
- Teena Takashiba
- Vivian Hsing
- Wendy Wang

Events and Experiential Team

- Erin McInnis
- Jessica Wall
- Karl Chen
- Leon Li
- Melissa Picher Kelly
- Stephanie Roberts

PTS Team

- Angelina Shine
- Candace Marrington
- Christina Hagberg
- Deacon Devlin
- Karen Harvey
- Kim Petkov
- Mary Kay Thurston
- Paul Sawyer
- Richard Miles
- Ron Wlock
- Ruth MacKay
- Samantha Rubinic
- Steve Ferguson
- Tracey Renzullo

BCIT Global Relations

- Eva Wong
- Mark Chiarello
- Mark Nakamura
- Nele Tinck
- Sim Mezzomo
- Svitlana Kominko
- Vaidehi Chavan



Teaching Excellence – Full-time Studies

Ali Palizban Henry Leung and Ramin Shadmehr (Shared) Jim Booth Nancy Hewer Russ Hunter Yaser Sadeghi

Teaching Excellence – Part-time Studies

Meaghan Taylor Jason Moore Dan Draper

Applied Research

Rodger Beatson

Applied Research- New to Research

Amir M. Dehkhoda

Brian Thom Award

Blair Patterson

<u>Leadership</u>

Nele Tinck Andrew McConnell Bryan Messer Cheryl Isaak

Team Collaboration

Bridge Watch Rating Program for Underrepresented Groups

- Captain Agnelo Pereira
- Captain Alex McElroy
- Cherie Cooper
- Debbie Power
- Dwayne Anderson
- Glenda Hopkins
- Kristoffer Mantta
- Lori Burrows
- Melanie Keller
- Nataliia Golovachova
- Travis Tipton
- Trudy Bruc

Sustainability

Office of Institute Sustainability Team

- Christina Olsen
- Christine Pinkham
- David Pereira
- Jennie Moore



Inclusivity

Wendy McLeod

Service Excellence

Lisa Ryan

Wellbeing Champion Award

Cathy Mutis

Unsung Hero

Terri Carde

2019 RECIPIENT LIST



Table of Contents

Dutstanding Contribution – Individual	1
Outstanding Contribution – Department	1
Teaching Excellence	1
Brian Thom Award	
_eadership	1
Team Collaboration	
Sustainability	1
nclusivity	1
Service Excellence	2
Wellbeing Champion Award	2
Unsung Hero	2



Outstanding Contribution – Individual

Alexandre Hebert Daniel Clement Roger Gale Liza Elliott

Outstanding Contribution – Department

Audio Visual Services Faculty of Biotechnology, School of Health Sciences Development Day Committee, School of Transportation International Student Centre

Teaching Excellence

Myra Andrews Angela Bains Cheryl Beatty Reza Tafti Robert Braun Greg Buerk Nikolay Kondratyev

Brian Thom Award

John Dian

Leadership

Joe Cosh Marte Arreola Lin Brander and Deirdre Grace Kerri Macmillan

Team Collaboration

PD Day 2018 Committee

- Brian Hosier
- Lisa Ryan
- Lynda Beveridge
- Nicola Jackson
- Bryan Fair

Sustainability

Adam Dickinson

Inclusivity

Tamara Pongracz

Service Excellence

Test Centre

- Annie Wang
- Carol Akasaka
- Donna Dobko
- Janien Wadsworth
- Katie Logie
- Lina Tomson
- Muska Safi
- Sareena Ramzan
- Tamara Jeffery
- Vickie Hottes

Wellbeing Champion Award

Aimee Chung

Unsung Hero

Kevin O'Shea

2018 Employee Excellence Award Recipients			
Award Category	Recipient(s)		
Applied Research	John Dian		
Applied Research – New to Research	Michal Aibin		
Brian Thom – Advancing Teaching Excellence	Bill Klug		
Inclusivity	Disability Resource Centre		
Leadership	Tyler Embree		
Leadership	Blair Patterson		
Leadership	Janice Pontes		
Leadership	Barry Hogan		
Outstanding Department	Recreation Services – Assistants & Coordinators		
Outstanding Department	International Credential Evaluation Services		
Outstanding Department	Corporate Services		
Outstanding Individual	Bonnie Johnston		
Outstanding Individual	Bryce Weibley		
Outstanding Individual	Laura Triay		
Outstanding Individual	Sandra McLaughlin		
Service Excellence	Michael Felgner & Albert Desmarais		
Sustainability	Fred Riedl		
Team Collaboration	Facilities, Mechanical Division		
Teaching Excellence	Nitasha Naicker		
Teaching Excellence	David Lazenby		
Teaching Excellence	Rosamund Russell		
Teaching Excellence	Joseph Cheung		
Teaching Excellence	Sam Lee		
Teaching Excellence	Alex McElroy		
Teaching Excellence	Thomas Jang		
Teaching Excellence	Mike Charbula		
Teaching Excellence	Martin MacLeod		
Unsung Hero	Carla Reid		
Wellbeing Champion	Alayna Kruger		

2017 Employee Excellence Award Recipients		
Award Category	Recipient(s)	
Applied Research	Dr. Hassan Farhangi	
Brian Thom – Advancing Teaching Excellence	James Peterson	
Inclusivity	Zaa Joseph & Shannon Kelly	
Leadership - Management	Laura Barroetavena	
Leadership - FSA	Barb Dunn	
Outstanding Department	Dr. Hassan Farhangi, Joey Dabell, Clay Howey, Eric Hawthorne, Minoo Shariat-Zadeh, Radina Nikolic, Alan Stewart, Janet So, Kelly Carmichael	
Outstanding Department	Tiia Manson, Robin McIntosh,Dixie Hudson, Kathryn Lange	
Outstanding Department	Ted Simmons, Vincent Foley, Yoonie Choo	
Outstanding Individual	Tanya Prevost	
Outstanding Individual	Marko Vicic	
Outstanding Individual	Jean Scribner	
Outstanding Individual	Andrea Linsky	
Service Excellence	Jeff Verbeem	
Sustainability	Robert Guilbault	
Team Collaboration	Marketing & Communications	
Teaching Excellence	Joe Ilsever	
Teaching Excellence	Sam Choo	
Teaching Excellence	Chi En Huang	
Teaching Excellence	Abbas Mojarrab	
Teaching Excellence	Michael Whyte	
Teaching Excellence	Eric Saczuk	
Teaching Excellence	John Dian	
Teaching Excellence	El Ladha	
Unsung Hero	Laura Barroetavena	
Wellbeing Champion	Joanne Turnbull	

2016 Employee Excellence Award Recipients		
Award Category	Recipient(s)	
Applied Research	Fitsum Tariku	
Applied Research - New to Research	Takashi Nakmura	
Brian Thom – Advancing Teaching Excellence	Bethany Edmunds	
Inclusivity	Jeff Verbeem, Tony O'Kelly & Mei Young	
Leadership - Management	Jackie Jacob	
Leadership - FSA	Dori Kaplun	
Outstanding Department	Forensic DNA Lab Team – Steen Hartsen & Jason Moore	
Outstanding Department	SoCas PTS – Kevin Cudihee, Joanne Atha & Vaani Nadhan	
Outstanding Department	Marketing & Communications	
Outstanding Individual	Douglas Woodley	
Outstanding Individual	Andrea Matthews	
Outstanding Individual	Shaun Culham	
Outstanding Individual	lan Lahay	
Service Excellence	Vinay Punwani	
Team Collaboration	The Stream Team – Jasmit Chilana, Tim Horsfall, Paul Livingston, Brandon Bell, Chris Cambon, Hugh Robertson, Lane Humphries, Brian Moore, Mike Iske & Tom Dudas	
Teaching Excellence	School of Business (PTS) – Angela Bains	
Teaching Excellence	School of Business – Ryan Atimoyoo	
Teaching Excellence	School of Computing and Academic Studies – Bruno L'Esperance	
Teaching Excellence	School of Construction and the Environment – Tom Saare	
Teaching Excellence	School of Energy – Sanja Boskovic	
Teaching Excellence	School of Health Sciences – Anne McCannel	
Teaching Excellence	School of Transportat – Jessica (Jay) Chapman	
Unsung Hero	Giti Abouhamzeh	

2015 Employee Excellence Award Recipients		
Award Category	Recipient(s)	
Applied Research - New to Research	Mirela Gutica	
Inclusivity	Lori Burns	
Leadership - Management	Janice Baldry	
Leadership - BCGEU SS	Jaspreet Mahal	
Leadership - FSA	Lori Becker & Jennifer Figner	
Outstanding Department	LTC	
Outstanding Department	Library	
Outstanding Department	Piping Dept.	
Outstanding Individual	Marie-Claire Concannon	
Outstanding Individual	Rae Chow	
Outstanding Individual	Carol Edwards	
Outstanding Individual	Doug Ransome	
Service Excellence	Scott McAlpine	
Sustainability	Dave Dunn	
Teaching Excellence - FT	Catherine Ryan	
Teaching Excellence - PT	Angela Bains	
Teaching Excellence - FT	Allan Emes	
Teaching Excellence - PT	Grace Sikich	
Teaching Excellence - FT	Tessa Jordan	
Teaching Excellence - PT	Sandy Beveridge (posthumous)	
Teaching Excellence - FT	Glenn Pellegrin	
Teaching Excellence - FT	Maryna Von Aulock	
Teaching Excellence - FT	Dan Draper	

	014 Employee Excellence Award Re	
Award Category	Recipient(s)	Department
Applied Research	Silvia Raschke	Technology Centre
Applied Research - New to Research	Aaron Hunter	School of Computing and Academic Studies
Inclusivity Award	Cheryl Sokol	Student Retention
Leadership	Cheryl Isaak	School of Health Sciences
Leadership	Dave Helman	School of Construction and the Environment
Leadership	Lucy Hawkins	Student Retention
Leadership	Diane Kennedy	School of Energy
Outstanding Contribution - Department	TCMAX Installation Project	School of Transportation
Outstanding Contribution - Department	Specialty Nursing	School of Health Sciences
Outstanding Contribution - Individual	Jeff Otto	Student Retention
Outstanding Contribution - Individual	Gina Ng	Facilities and Campus Development
Outstanding Contribution - Individual	Jennifer Kerr	School of Business
Outstanding Contribution - Individual	Randy James	School of Energy
Service Excellence	Elizabeth Drews	Marketing and Communications
Sustainability	Leesa Watt	School of Health Sciences
Teaching Excellence	lan Ross	School of Energy Management
Teaching Excellence	Peter Campin	School of Business
Teaching Excellence	Sheila Early	School of Computing and Academic Studies
Teaching Excellence	Kathryn Leibel	School of Health Sciences
Teaching Excellence	Clarke Bayles Michael Jaszczewski (Part-time Studies)	School of Construction and the Environment
Team Collaboration	BCIT Engineering Program	School of Construction and the Environment and School of Energy
Unsung Hero	Brian Thom	Learning and Teaching Centre

2013 Employee Excellence Award Recipients		
Award Category	Recipient(s)	Department
Applied Research	Nancy Paris	Applied Research
Applied Research - New to Research	Caroline Soo	School of Health Sciences
Inclusivity Award	Aboriginal Services: Alf Dumont Celeste Dunstan Vince Gogag Derik Joseph Jennie Heyes Samuel Hill Johnathan Hutchinson Gerry Oleman Joanne Stone-Campell	Student Services
Leadership	Paul Thurston	School of Construction and the Environment
Leadership	Bryan Taylor	School of Transportation
Leadership	David Pepper	Student Services
Outstanding Contribution - Department	Safety, Security and Emergency Management: Helena Aspinall Tamara Bremner Ernest Dawson Sarah Elliott Tajinder Garcha Adrian Hingston Chris Lynch Glen Magel Kelly Minato Jeffrey Piva Lisa Pringle Jennifer Rossetti Teresa Sharp John Sherwood Sharon Toorenburgh Denise Wilkes Steven Zhou	Safety, Security and Emergency Management
Outstanding Contribution - Department	Faculty Mentorship Program: Susan Rowe-Sleeman Sharon Wong	School of Health Sciences
Outstanding Contribution - Department	Gurpreet Bains Tony Chacon	School of Health Sciences
Outstanding Contribution - Individual	Andrew Logan	School of Transportation

Outstanding Contribution - Individual	Erin McInnis	External Relations
Outstanding Contribution - Individual	Brad Menard	Student Services
Outstanding Contribution - Individual	Brian Moore	Learning and Technology Services
Service Excellence	Dorsa Noureddin	School of Transportation
Sustainability	Mirabelle Rohatgi	Marketing and Communication
Teaching Excellence	Albert Wei	School of Computing and Academic Studies
Teaching Excellence	Wayne Horvarth	School of Construction and the Environment
Teaching Excellence	Karen Plesner	School of Business
Teaching Excellence	Vesna Maljkovic	School of Business
Teaching Excellence	Joseph Poon	School of Energy
Teaching Excellence	Charmaine Groom	School of Health Sciences
Teaching Excellence	Parmjit Rai	School of Transportation
Team Collaboration	LTC & ITS Team Bryan Fair Stephen Ho Jeanine James Karl Lam Sharon Lewis Oscar Shen Murray Smith Sandra Tiramani	Learning and Technology Services
Unsung Hero	Jain Verner	School of Health Sciences

Recognizing BCIT's 2012 Stars

Extra Mile Awards

The Extra Mile Awards is presented to four individuals and two departments from across the Institute.

Criteria are attitude, skill, productivity, judgement, innovation, communication skills, customer service, or simply the person or department who goes the extra mile on a regular basis.

Winners:

Individual Extra Mile

Mark Gendron Chemical & Environmental Technology

Franca MacInnes School of Health Sciences

Lori Pederson Library

Virginie Wong Facilities & Campus Development

Department Extra Mile

AV Services, Learning and Teaching Centre:

Dave Stuart, Paul Livingston, Hugh Robertson, Glen Barwise, Jay Juco, Kelly Smith, Brian Moore, Mike Iske, and Lane Humphries

Business Administration – International, School of Business:

Svitlana Kominko and Ron Kessler



Team Effort Award

Team Effort Awards is presented as merited to groups, task teams or committees that have made a significant contribution to BCIT's business processes, student success or employee morale.

Winner:

U-Pass Implementation Team:

Daryl Young, Diana Kovacic, Stacy Robertson, Sonia Dhaliwal, Greg Parr, Glen Magel and Deborah Crawford

Leadership Award

The Leadership Award is given to a BCIT employee who demonstrates exceptional leadership qualities.

Winners:

Neil Cox Electrical & Computer Engineering School of Energy

Mubasher Faruki Motive Power School of Transportation

Cheryl Cahill Aviation Operations School of Transportation

(Leadership in a Sustainability Initiative) Tom Moore BCIT Housing, Student Services

Teaching Excellence Awards

A Teaching Excellence Award is given in each of BCIT's schools. Nominations are welcomed from peers, students, managers, Advisory Committee members, industry partners, or anyone else who believes a BCIT instructor is doing an exceptional job.

Winners:

Joseph Cheung, School of Energy

Reza Tafti, School of Construction and the Environment

Matthew Haussmann, School of Business

Steve Mullis, School of Transportation

Yvonne Jeffreys, School of Health

Aman Abdulla and Jimmy Lowe (TIE), School of Computing and Academic Studies

Miriam Pender, School of Business PTS



Recognizing BCIT's 2011 Stars

Extra Mile Awards

The Extra Mile Awards is presented to four individuals and two departments from across the Institute.

Criteria are attitude, skill, productivity, judgement, innovation, communication skills, customer service, or simply the person or department who goes the extra mile on a regular basis.

Winners:

Extra Mile Individual

Jim Armstrong School of Energy

Kevin Cudihee School of Computing and Academic Sciences

Joanne Crowder Imaging, Ancillary Services

Joanne Stone-Campbell Aboriginal Services, Student Services

Extra Mile Department

Medical Radiography

School of Health science

Educational Technology Services

Learning & Technology Services

Applied Research

This award honours and recognizes an individual or group of BCIT employees who made an outstanding contribution in terms of advancement of knowledge, or advancement of economic and/or societal well-being, through the development, application and/or implementation of technology.

Winners:

-

Ellen Wasan School of Healthy Sciences



Team Effort Awards is presented as merited to groups, task teams or committees that have made a significant contribution to BCIT's business processes, student success or employee morale.

-

Winners:

Aviation Operations Team

Aerospace Programs, School of Transportation

Leadership Award

The Leadership Award is given to a BCIT employee who demonstrates exceptional leadership qualities.

Winner:

Pat Matthieu Enrollment Planning

Teaching Excellence Awards

A Teaching Excellence Award is given in each of BCIT's schools. Nominations are welcomed from peers, students, managers, Advisory Committee members, industry partners, or anyone else who believes a BCIT instructor is doing an exceptional job.

Winners:

-

El Ladha School of Health Sciences

Darlene Webb School of Computing and Academic Studies

Richard Ranftl School of Business

Jessica King School of Transportation

Svetlana Brzev School of Construction and the Environment

Enrico Murru School of Energy



Recognizing BCIT's 2010 Stars

Extra Mile Awards

The Extra Mile Awards is presented to four individuals and two departments from across the Institute.

Criteria are attitude, skill, productivity, judgement, innovation, communication skills, customer service, or simply the person or department who goes the extra mile on a regular basis.

Winners:

Extra Mile Individual

Dixie Hudson School of Construction

Holly Stanley School of Manufacturing, Electronics and Industrial Processes

Mike MacPhee Information Technology Services

Joy Little Marketing and Communications

Extra Mile Department

Radio School of Business

MediaWorks Learning & Technology Services

Applied Research

This award honours and recognizes an individual or group of BCIT employees who made an outstanding contribution in terms of advancement of knowledge, or advancement of economic and/or societal well-being, through the development, application and/or implementation of technology.

Winners:

-

(tied this year)

Hassan Farhangi

Research and International

Clay Howey

Research and International

Team Effort Award

Team Effort Awards is presented as merited to groups, task teams or committees that have made a significant contribution to BCIT's business processes, student success or employee morale.

Winners:

Farmers & Artisans Market Committee

Committee Members: Christine Zapisocki, Human Resources Donna Woo, President's Office Gloria Katnick, Recreation Services Pamela Smith, Human Resources

Leadership Award

The Leadership Award is given to a BCIT employee who demonstrates exceptional leadership qualities.

Winner:

Kevin Wainwright School of Business

Wellness and Safety Award

The Wellness and Safety award is given to a BCIT employee who made a significant contribution to BCIT's wellness and safety initiatives.

Winner:

Christine Zapisocki Human Resources

Earth Apple Award

This award is given to an individual, department, or on-campus service provider that has set an outstanding example of environmental practices on campus.

Winner:

Rob Sawatzky

School of Construction & the Environment



A Teaching Excellence Award is given in each of BCIT's schools. Nominations are welcomed from peers, students, managers, Advisory Committee members, industry partners, or anyone else who believes a BCIT instructor is doing an exceptional job.

Winners:

Wayne Horvath School of Construction and the Environment

Paul Rozman School of Computing and Academic Studies

Leslie Fairbairn School of Business



David Leversage School of Manufacturing, Electronics and Industrial Processes

Lois Doody School of Health Sciences

Eric Fry School of Transportation

Part-Time Studies Teaching Excellence Awards

This award recognizes part-time studies teachers. Nominations are welcomed form peers, students, manager, Advisory Committee members, industry partners, or anyone else who believes a BCIT instructor is doing an exceptional job.

Winner:

Sabrina Del Monte School of Business

Recognizing BCIT's 2009 Stars

Extra Mile Awards

The Extra Mile Awards will be presented to an individual and a department from across the Institute.

Criteria are attitude, skill, productivity, judgement, innovation, communication skills, customer service, or simply the person or department who goes the extra mile on a regular basis.

Winners:

Extra Mile Individual

Jeff Otto School of Transportation

Randy Singer School of Health Sciences

Greg Buerk School of Transportation

Annabelle Addems Campus Planning, Finance and Administration (DTC)

Extra Mile Department

Mathematics Department School of Computing and Academic Studies

Central Stores Supply Management, Financial Services

Power Engineering Department School of Manufacturing, Electronics and Industrial Processes

Applied Research

This award honours and recognizes an individual or group of BCIT employees who made an outstanding contribution in terms of advancement of knowledge, or advancement of economic and/or societal well-being, through the development, application and/or implementation of technology.

Winner:

-

(tied this year)

Christine Flegal Technology Centre, Research and International

Serhat Beyenir School of Manufacturing, Electronics and Industrial Processes

Team Effort Award

Team Effort Awards will be presented as merited to groups, task teams or committees that have made a significant contribution to BCIT's business processes, student success or employee morale..

Winners:

3 Blog Night Team Marketing and Communications

Leadership Award

The Leadership Award will be given to a BCIT employee who demonstrates exceptional leadership qualities.

Winner:

Murray Smith Information Technology Services

Wellness and Safety Award

The Wellness and Safety award will be given to a BCIT employee who made a significant contribution to BCIT's wellness and safety initiatives.

Winner:

Peter Odynsky Student Services

Earth Apple Award

This award is given to an individual, department, or on-campus service provider that has set an outstanding example of environmental practices on campus.

Winner:

Mari Komatsu Human Resources



A Teaching Excellence Award will be given in each of BCIT's schools. Nominations are welcomed from peers, students, managers, Advisory Committee members, industry partners, or anyone else who believes a BCIT instructor is doing an exceptional job.

Winners:

Martin Bollo School of Construction and the Environment

Scott Hagen School of Computing and Academic Studies

Barbara Fellnermayer School of Business



Dr. Koroosh Nikfetrat School of Manufacturing, Electronics and Industrial Processes

Denise Beaupre School of Health Sciences

Myles Alphonso School of Transportation

Part-Time Studies Teaching Excellence Awards

This award recognizes part-time studies teachers. Nominations are welcomed form peers, students, manager, Advisory Committee members, industry partners, or anyone else who believes a BCIT instructor is doing an exceptional job.

Winners:

Colleen Penrowly School of Computing and Academic Studies

Jennifer Figner School of Business

Recognizing BCIT's 2008 Stars

Extra Mile Awards

The Extra Mile Award is presented to individuals and a department within each of the following categories: 1) Education; 2) Student Services and Research & International; 3) Finance, Human Resources and Administration. Criteria are attitude, skill, productivity, judgement, innovation, communication skills, customer service, or simply the person or department who goes the extra mile on a regular basis.

Winners:

Extra Mile Individual – Education

Louis D'Mello School of Transportation

Taco Niet School of Manufacturing, Electronics and Industrial Processes

Linda Hart School of Transportation

Extra Mile Individual – Finance, Human Resources, Administration

Fanny Chan Bookstore

Extra Mile Individual – Student Services



Angie Chan Student Financial Aid and Awards

Extra Mile Department – Education

BCIT Marine Campus

Extra Mile Department – Finance, Human Resources, Administration

Distribution Department

Extra Mile Department – Student Services

Student Information & Enrolment Services

Applied Research

This award honours and recognizes an individual or group of BCIT employees who made an outstanding contribution in terms of advancement of knowledge, or advancement of economic and/or societal well-being, through the development, application and/or implementation of technology.

Winner:

Clarence Burlock School of Construction and the Environment

Team Effort Award

The Team effort Award is presented to a cross-departmental group, task team or committee that has made a significant contribution to BCIT's business processes, student success or employee morale.

Winners:

Ross Bailey and John Schoonover School of Manufacturing, Electronics and Industrial Processes

Leadership Award

The Leadership Award will be given to a BCIT employee who demonstrates exceptional leadership qualities.

Winner:

Dawna MacKay Registrar's Office





A Teaching Excellence Award will be given in each of BCIT's schools. Nominations are welcomed from peers, students, managers, Advisory Committee members, industry partners, or anyone else who believes a BCIT instructor is doing an exceptional job.

Winners:

School of Health Sciences Joan Shellard

School of Computing and Academic Studies Donna Foster

School of Business Rosalind Casey

School of Transportation Gary Remenyk



School of Construction and the Environment Rod Walters

School of Manufacturing, Electronics and Industrial Processes Elaine Woo

Part-Time Studies Teaching Excellence Awards

This award recognizes part-time studies teachers. Nominations are welcomed form peers, students, manager, Advisory Committee members, industry partners, or anyone else who believes a BCIT instructor is doing an exceptional job.

Winners:

School of Construction and the Environment Mike Battistel

School of Business Richard Pender



Recognizing BCIT's 2007 Stars

Extra Mile Awards

The Extra Mile Award is presented to individuals and a department within each of the following categories: 1) Education; 2) Student Services and Research; 3) Finance, Human Resources and Administration. Criteria are attitude, skill, productivity, judgment, innovation, communication skills, customer service, or simply the person or department who goes the extra mile on a regular basis. **Winners:**

Extra Mile Individual – Education

Marita Luk Business Development School of Business

Dr. Lesley Esford Biotechnology School of Health Sciences



Extra Mile Individual – Finance, Human Resources, Administration

Bill Graham Mediation Services Harassment and Discrimination

Extra Mile Individual – Student Services

Stacy Robertson Systems Registrar's Office





Extra Mile Department - Student Services

Admissions Student Services

Team Effort Award

The Team Effort Award is presented to a cross-departmental group, task team or committee that has made a significant contribution to BCIT's business processes, student success or employee morale. The winner receives a recognition plaque and lunch with the President of BCIT.

Winner:

Recreation Department Student Services



Applied Research Award

This award recognizes individuals who have made an outstanding contribution to BCIT in terms of advancement of knowledge, or advancement of economic and/or societal well-being, through the development, application and/or implementation of technology.

Winner:

James Booth

School of Computing and Academic Studies

Teaching Excellence Awards

The Teaching Excellence Award is presented to a BCIT instructor who is doing an exceptional job. Winners are nominated by peers, students, managers, Advisory Committee members and industry partners.

Winners:

School of Business

Gordon Boleen, Operations Management David Pinton, Journalism



School of Computing and Academic Studies

Rosamaria Fong, Chemistry



School of Construction and the Environment Dale Pfaff, Piping

School of Health Sciences

Deborah Yates, Nursing

School of Manufacturing, Electronics and Industrial Processes

Paul Wytenbroek Technology Teacher Education



School of Transportation

Jason Leber, Automotive ELTT and Apprenticeship

Part-time Studies Award

Diana Gerrard, Computer Systems Technology

Part-time Studies Award

Susan O'Connor, School of Business



Leadership Award

This new award recognizes a BCIT employee who demonstrates exceptional leadership qualities.

Winner:

Bryan Fair Distributed Learning Services Media and Technology Services